Version 0.b March 2009

Museums
Australia

Australian Capital Territory

Annual General Meeting
25 March 2009

Minutes

5.30pm-6.00pm
BAE Systems Theatre
Australian War Memorial

1. Attendance
1.1 Present Rani Austen, Helena Bezzina, Lyn Beasley, Carol Cartwright, Luke Cummins, Louise
’ Douglas, Charlotte Galloway, Roger Garland, Anthea Gunn, Mark Henderson, Liz
Holcombe, Rosemary Hollow, Alex Marsden, Pip McNaught, Sharon Peoples, Barbara
Reeve, Pen Roberts, Sherene Suchy, Samantha Tidy, Helen Withnell
1.2 Apologies Em B.Iamey,. Merrillee Chignell, Meredith Hinchcliffe, Tristan Hoffmeister, Lee Scott, Susan
Tonkin, Maria Wasson
2.  Confirmation of Motion: That the minutes of the 2008 Annual General Meeting be accepted.
an';nl\;“es of 2008 Moved: Sherene Suchy Seconded: Alex Marsden
CARRIED
3. 2008 Annual Roger Garland (President) presented the Annual Report.
Report The President called for a vote of thanks to outgoing Committee members Judy Kean and
Z0é Scott.
Motion: That the 2008 Annual Report be accepted with the amendment to record Helena
Bezzina as ordinary member of the Committee.
Moved: Lyn Beasley Seconded: Barbara Reeve
CARRIED
4. 2008 Financial Luke Cummins (Treasurer) presented the 2008 Financial Report.
Report Motion: That the 2008 Financial Report be accepted.
Moved: Luke Cummins Seconded: Carol Cartwright
CARRIED
5. The year ahead 200
5.1 Strategic & Roger Garland (President) outlined the Business priorities for 2009 which included
business developing professional development programs for members and carry out research into
planning members’ needs. He outlined a proposal to engage the Museums Australia National Office

to assist in carrying out some of the work involved in advocacy and communication with
membership.

Louise Douglas observed that the Branch calendar or professional development and
recreations events for members seemed to be good. She questioned the need to survey
members needs in this area. Ms Douglas also expressed her view that it was a good idea to
engage staff through the Museums Australia National Office.

Lyn Beasley suggested that it might be more worthwhile to carry out a survey to determine
the barriers to increasing membership.

Roger Garland indicated that efforts to improve the website, create an e-bulletin and invest
in a dynamic events program were aimed at attracting more members.

It was noted that MA membership was in a decline Australia-wide.

Roger Garland noted that the younger demographic was more difficult to attract. He
welcomed ideas from existing MA members for promoting membership.

Lyn Beasley noted that MA had introduced a new fee structure which included an associate
membership which was perhaps more attractive to potential members.

Barbara Reeve observed that cost is the main barrier to membership. She said a good way
to encourage membership is by offering MA members a discounted entry to cultural
institutions.

Carol Cartwright agreed that this was seen as value for the investment in membership.




Museums
Australia

Version 0.b

2009 Annual General Meeting

25 March 2009 Minutes 2/2

Australian Capital Territory

Draft

5.2

Events program

Positive feedback was noted regarding the 2008 and 2009 Branch events program.

5.3

Members
feedback

Positive feedback was noted regarding the operations of the Branch and Committee for
2008.

5.4

Short-term part-
time employment

The meeting broadly endorsed the proposal raised by Roger Garland (President) to
proceed with a trial for six months of the part-time employment (approx. one/two days per
week) of a Branch assistant to work on members events, communications, members
benefits development and similar activities.

Other business

Committee
vacancies

Roger Garland (President) noted that the Secretary and one ordinary member position on
the ACT Branch Committee were vacant. He encouraged members to become involved.

6.2

Bursary awards

Roger Garland (President) outlined some issues around the membership status of two MA
National Conference bursary applicants. He reported that applicants who have applied
under the category of ‘Institutional membership’ will be required to provide a letter of
endorsement from their respective CEO.

6.3

Joint MA-ICOM
membership

Roger Garland (President) noted that the issue of joint ICOM/MA membership had been
raised between MA National Office and the ICOM Australia secretariat. The proposal for
single membership was being considered as part of long-term strategic alignment between
the two industry groups

6.4

Dates for the
diary

Carol Cartwright asked that members note in their diaries the date for the Branch Christmas
party. On 10 December 2009 an evening cruise on Lake Burley Griffin will be held at $50
per head.

6.5

Vote of thanks

Alex Marsden (Vice President) called for a vote of thanks to Roger Garland for his work as
President, in particular the care, concern and leadership that he brought to this role.

6.6

New network
group

Louise Douglas noted that a new network group focussed on Museum Theatre had recently
been established.

Minutes by:

Rani Austen




	1. Attendance
	1.1 Present
	1.2 Apologies

	2. Confirmation of minutes of 2008 AGM
	3. 2008 Annual Report
	4. 2008 Financial Report
	5. The year ahead 2009
	5.1 Strategic & business planning
	5.2 Events program
	5.3 Members feedback
	5.4 Short-term part-time employment

	6. Other business
	6.1 Committee vacancies
	6.2 Bursary awards
	6.3 Joint MA-ICOM membership
	6.4 Dates for the diary
	6.5 Vote of thanks
	6.6 New network group


